From: Campus Life

To: "9ffd7303-6a8b-4a3e-9542-0d9a883c4c73@relay.engage.campuslabs.com"
Cc: Melissa Tineo; Kirsten Scheck; J Whitlow; Nathaniel K Stevens; Jackie Aliotta
Subject: Important Information for Student Organizations - August 12th info!

Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 2:15:09 PM

Importance: High

Hello Student Org Presidents, Vice Presidents, and Advisors,

This is your Wednesday, August 12" email from Campus Life. We will continue to update you
every Wednesday moving forward. Here’s your reminder about the content that was in our
previous emails.

July 315% Here’s a PDE of the email that was sent expanding on each of the areas below:

e Student Org Promo Opportunities

o Involvement Fair Registration, Virtual Org Info Sessions, Student Org PowerPoint

slide, and Campus Life Flipgrid (all due Sunday, August 16t

e Lead MU Registration is open

August 5t Here’s a PDF of the email that was sent expanding on each of the areas below:

Fall 2020 Student Organization Readiness Survey (due TODAY, August 12th)

Reminder: Activate Your Org 2020-2021

e D2l Training is Live

Register today for the Emerging Leaders Program

Follow Campus Life on Instagram

August 12th. Campus Life has been working hard on the COVID-19 Student Organization
Operation & Event Guidelines. Here is the most current version that will give insight on how
the fall 2020 semester will look so that we can best protect ourselves, each other, and our
wonderful campus community. Please review thoroughly. We expect to be updating this
document as CDC, state, and University guidelines change. Here’s a PDF of these guidelines.
They will also be posted on Get Involved and the Campus Life website.

3t at Noon, we are hosting a Campus Life Zoom Meet-Up to

review this document and to answer any questions that you may have. Here’s a link to

e Tomorrow, August 1
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the flyer.

Thank you in advance for all your hard work to make these guidelines as reality. No one said it
would be easy or ideal, but we need to do what is best to help prevent the spread of COVID-
19 while still providing an engaging Millersville experience!

Are you unable to make it to tomorrow’s Campus Life Zoom Meet-Up but still want to chat?
Shoot us an email at Campuslife@Millersville.edu with your availability over the next few days
and we’ll set up a zoom call to chat.

Talk to you soon,
Campus Life
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